mail printoutr for 1udy1

Fromi: Gabriella Howard <ghoward@maine.maine.edur

Date: Wed, 20 Jan 1999 18:21:38 -0500

To: qhexlu.bedrur@atatp me . s, qretcthur&uad.urrqdnmaine.edu,
lesliekdmnaine.edu, susans@ursusi.ursus. maine.edu, quinn@maine.edu,
garwoad@naine.edu, alberthBursusT.ursus. maine.edu, ‘
hughes@usm. maine.edu, ghoward@maine.edu,
kopteros@ursusi.wrsus.maineg.edu, Judyl@ursus? . ursus.maine.edu,
lumbert@usm.maine.edu, lutz@ursusl.wrsus . maine. edu,
Susan Robertson@umit.maine.edu, marys@ursusi.ursus . maine adu,
bemith@uem.maine.aduy, stesre@maine.esdu, wilcox@payson.usm. maine . edu,
patwhitémaine.edu, judithc@maine.edu

Subject: Minutes of Oct. 2, 1998 Meeting

TR S S e 5 SR M 4TSI 10 M T T 0 Sl 4L A8 44k LAtk o A A St St S 1408 410 e Ao By e S e B S S0k ene b+ et 210 e e e

rlaging Standards Committee

> {7

13

P
Eond (x ¥

w
=~

o

BRSO 1

JI

B

i
ober 7, 1998

=
r
m—

Presents

Sheila Bearcr (L&), Judith Clarke (rep. Gabriella Howard, UMA)Y, Bam Garwood
(), Michelle hnpherms {UMFI), Judie Leighton (BRFL), Marilyn Lutz
{(Bystems), Dina Jones-Mckelvy (UMFK), Mary Saunders (MSL), Harbara Smith
{ .

(LS, Judy Bteere (UMF), Lynn Wilcox (LAWK

Barbara announced that Marilyn would be arriving late and that there were
additions to the agenda. Members introducsd themselves. '

1. Election of Secretary

Sheila Bearor must resign and Gabriella Howard has volunteered to serve =HEH
secratary. Harbara asked for nominationz from the flaor. There heing none,
Barbara moved that nominastions csase, the mbtion was secended, and it was
wranimously votsed fo elect Sabrislla Howard as secraetary.

Ao Gabriella is unable fe attend today, Judith Clarke is aubstituting for
ner and will Ltake notes.

,.-
ot

Harbara Boith said she was willing to serve as chair for one yvear.




bR

Ty g

which was

e LA Ere
mobion Lo thiee minmutes

on wunanimously. '

e committes thanked Sheiia for SEIViING as secretary,

=

Barbara reported that Susan Eiliobtt of Machize will et be able to attend
committee meetings for the time being but will stay on the committes. She
aukad members to make corrections to the membership list.

Barbara said we would take the agenda out of order until Marilyn arrives.

el Type Code Editing Capability

Judy Steere asked if anyone had actually done this. Sheila asked what it
relates to and how to decide what the item is. Michelle felt there would be
some contusion as things converge. Barbara saicd we probably nesd more tine
o think aboct thisy she is rot sure of the time frame and suggested this be
discussed at the next meeting.

Marilyn arrived at 10:20 amM.

Sam Garweod said the database is full and there ig no way Lo do this en
masse; we would have to check sach one individually. Sheila explained to
Marilyn what we were discussing. In respange to Michelle = guestion,
Marilyn said we would not be changing URSUS.

. Maire Info Net Update

Marilyn reported that Maine Info Net ie still in the negotiation stage. It
appaars the contract is not signed but 111 will hbe the vendor., They have a
list of additional software to be added, which shollld give us avervihing we
don’ bt have now. 1t has Millenniuwn FC-based Java scripted functionality and
sofiware to provide linkz to Union catalog.

URSUS I - incubator system until we reach Capacity when various groups will
shift to own server. No decision as to Who will be on what ssrver but
schocls and public libraries will be on one server; academic institutions on
URSUE; and there will be a third server for libraries not participating in
the full management system but wanting to add holdings to Mainecat. These
three servers will link to INREACH database.

Riscussions are ongoing and there are still issues regarding ILL and online
recquesting.  If all problems and % issues resolved, we will probably see the

new system about the firat of year or auring the first couple of months.
This wiil be a total upgrade to URSUS, including many more review files and
CaT tables.

an said it sounded as though training would be needed and Marilyn agresed.
ynno asked if we were moving towards an all WEB-based system as her library
#Lill uses gome dumh terminzls. Marilyn thought that would change as 11 is
all on PC/desktaop. Mary asked about the time frame for raving staff from
dump terminals to FCs. HMarilyn said system does nct reguire you operate on
& Fls it will suppori both versions. Public ficcess catalog will always be
web-based.  Judy asked 1f we would have access o web vaersion of catalog and
Marilyn replied it is a graphic interface as part of system. There are no
specitications on cataloging worketations. Harbara askes that we be advised
af impact on conversion needs, Marilyn said system will run on dumb
terminals and FCs and does include interactive petwork connections. We will
be aple to export through the Internet.  When =

will lcok at esch module and have more T8

b
3
[N

ER N




A e P R R R R A A VRS S A S 1 S

Y Rarbara thanked Ma Filyn for her part Ln this mador complishment.  Marilyn
:aiﬂ Parl, Elaine, snd Bary wers also invoived in o Mow there are e
peaple from Maine Library Committes invalved in r iations. An advisory
«vbc il b ig oworking on deplenentation and it will prapBably evolve into a
FEDEES whtahium subecommi thes. I claims there are fow conflicting
preblens but there are some ilssues we haven' ¢ disrussed yert .

Barbara said this is a Cthallenge and an opportunity!

New | tems .
Report on Web Task Force on Mariner Thesaurus and New Metadata Maringr Thesaurus

farilyn reported that the Web Task Force met in the summer . Different
databases would require topical access. Created Mariner Thesaurus., which
will evolve into form of metadata tagging. Lynn said several different
types of thesauri were suggested; made recommendation to stick with LO
stibiect headings and reduce to about 100 torms. Marilyn said they formed a
subconmittes toe look at Dublin Core metadata descriptive information. Fram
an end-user perepective, metadata specifically describes catalogued
websites. She wants vocabulary to enable retrieving inforamation acrno
whole web since the intent of metadata is to use the Web more efficien
Independent s@arching will rtllt e possible.

sy

Marilyn showed on-screen the indexes and databases discussed. The mazter
liet allows retrieval of alphabetical list of indexes amg databases in
system. Features are Subject Guides, Fopular Databases, and Browse by
Campus. It allows looking at detail for each alphabetical item and haz F&Q
to let users help themselves.

Subiect Huide - Shows resources by subject
Fopular Databases ~ Shows databases licensed to all UMS libraries.
Browse by Campus ~ Shows databases at esach campus

User can select database by topic and limit by campus, genre. Marinsr
Thesaurus now has 100 terms; we anticipate subdivisions but haven' t reached
that level yvet. Topic Search searches subject field. Keyword Index can be
Limited by location and genre. — o

Marilyn has e-mailed people asking for feedbact but hasn' t heard from
anyong.  She would like comments from public service staff and anyone who
deals with indexes ard databazes. Judy asked if Marilvn wanted feedback of
problems at each campus: she said it is hard to explain to the public why
four olicks are ﬁECE%SRFy to get te ERIC. Marilvn said she cannot reducs
further without eliminating somathing necessary; the fourth clitk must e
the vendor. We need to ulk& Bome changes and Marilyn is looking for ssrious
analyvsis bhefore putflnu thiz system out,

4. Discussion of New MORC fields: 183, 18x arngd 7uw

&35 - Marilyn said &

33 field is a genre. We index 655 field in kayword
index but not in subject

inﬂmx 50 we would nesd 111 ta reindex.

Iy - Mariityn will get Library of Congress announcement on tihis,

Yex o oa heading linking antry Tields. Marilyn will

srrienancement

AFlong with the an ciancemean bs, Mmr11yn will find mumber of

Mrinq o omend mes e

7 Children o




T

There is different set of subdivisions:

—~ mudermnized spelling
= forelgn names freguently in arglicized form
- structure somstines simplified
= Mohildren®s" description rnot used
of plarnts/animals used

¢

SO namne
= Yiuvenile" often omitted
- .8, often omitted
- omore assignment of SH to fiction
- not subdivided aecgraphically
- oross-reéferences not alwayvs used

b

With school and public libraries coming onling there is nore interest in
having annotated card headings available. When Marilyn asked Judy of BPL if
rtowould aftfect her, she id no because they use same headings. Mari lyr
ashed if the issue was whether we should index the database and Sam Bailcl,

ip AT wWe want to bring these oubt,., Rarbara said USM has received a special
wilection of juvenile literaturs that nesds to be cataloged; so 1t is an
issue for them. 8Sam said there appear to HOO wnigue headings. Lynn
roted this was designed for small collections so it is difficult to put it
into URGUS. Michelle asked i1 anvore had done a database suibset but Marilvn
said this couldn’'t be done in [I1. Bam said we could indes separately.
Marilyn said this is another issue for Maine Info Net. Bam said if it wers
possible to have separate indexes then patrong could choose; would allow
peaple to search separate specialired catalogue.

Marilyn said to find out how many records invalved; then she wiil get cost
of incorporating it in Maine Info Net.

Barbara suggested we hold follow-up items until after lunch.

8. Duplicates

Marilyn said duplicates are based on [S8EN number -~ both I8EN and OCLC are
wigque nunbers. Barbara said they are not always unique and it takes extra
steps to find out whether an item is actually & duplicate. Wouwld there be
some way Lo ddentify the OCLC number? Sheila said you must search URSUS by
title a&lso. Marilyn asked if we need to amend the policy document if we can
na longer rely on the O0CLC number . Lynn zaid that we never could rely on it
because people key in records. Marilyn said perhaps we should reexamine Fow
wa do duplicates. USM always had a high percentage: some of their
duplicates are not really duplicates. Judis said they carn have regular and
large print seditions antd nesd o keep both. Lynn doesn't want to get lists
gver and over once we say they are not duplicates. HMarilyn said we need to
talk with Gretochen; will find out what procedure is for detecting duplicates
@t talk with Sam ard come back with a report.  Judith Clarke showed exaanp e
of duplicates reparted to UMAs in some cases we wers being askad to transfes

<

tooa record not as geod as the one we were attachesd to, Lynn said it was

dangerouws to overlay, as it will change branch filelds. Sam said it was fins
1 e T owe want to use the bet
ramambber to fix bramch fields,

pad

e record and traneter Orono to ity just

Marilyn zald she would check procedure and try to strezamiine.

Brgalk for lunch,

mated we

e Toeen e tEnpopm g oy




46, 7 F4b and 490 Tields
Marilyrn sald thers is nothing we can doy either we o ! g
agenda. Mary said it is mob indexing propsrly Lf i added to esxisting
recordy & download indeses correctly.  Maerilyn : votdd follow upy
don’t put this item on next agenda. Barbara asked if Lhers was ne ather way
oy wlean up obther than manually and Marilyn ssad no. Will have to check
past minutes to ses what to do. These are initial articles imbedded in a
field and we have to decide importance as a public acress isoue, ey saig
wer could fix this if we parceled it out. Marilvi said we need to find out
scope of problem (UMD and USM will have the hu]k) and decide importance of
this task versus aothers. Will someone volunteer to get counts on each
article and locations? Sam searched URSUS again and found Tewer entries
than he expected. Marilyn said we need to collect them in & review file but
Lynn said she was rnot sure how to do this since some are order records that
don’t show in public access. Barbara mentioned mistagged half titles:
Marilyn said we need to get the number involved. Lynn asked what else
besides the "a" amd "an" at head of title. "Hig," "her" and “their" need to
e included. Marilyn said we need only ong person to do this and ﬂqplxtﬂtuw
at UM are more important. Barbara said she would talk to Sam.

it oup or

=
H

C. 836 subfield "z —- i1 dess not support
Marilyn said 111 doesn't support several areas in 554 figlds; let's see what
comes aut in latest version

B, Policy [.E.2.5.
Sam said he had changed things thal wers clear and he handed out pages 8 and 9
2. B - under "ownarship® 1, branch = system
peo % - 2 should read: I+ a password logon is reguired, a %38 note should be
added to the bibk re
atl andwm$~pag&'msuh 1@Id Zy Uhittp" added
Changed "internet” to "electronic’ as more appropriate on display--no
change in document.

"

Policy L.E.Z.0(7): change suagested unclear. The way it is now seems Cloar
y C ¥ :
oL, ‘

E. Clarification from GF0 Marcive on use of & single bibliographic record
far government documents with maltiple versions,
Barbara was asked to confer with Frank Wihbey and was referred to Steve

futoff. He said if there is dual distribution of print ar €D or fiche, will
get 3 recoortds Otherwise version cataloged first aets retorod. Add in on

other yersxmn&. Berials are a problem as they change. If there is both a
Paper ardd e Web version, use one record and add 8%4 note. Marczive catalogs
version thay have on hand. Call him dirasctly with specific questions or
preoblems,

Other Business: :

Lynn cJeLthg 8hbs from ARLEN databsse — somsltimes it doesn’ & ao anywheres.,
Mostly she digaores this but sometimes she manipulates. Marilyn said this is
most o mimpls to Fix.

; she ie not bthe setaloger at Forld sent (Fat Wilcox is) but would
anyons e interested in ztarting & Listserv. Marilym said thizs is already

i place-—oan just ask gusstion of Cataloging Standards Commitios.

: s Lqulﬂ unauus\ﬂw hﬁr to send in guestions. Marilyn said Pat

to me 2. Dina seild she was now the Eort
Polmsd des mefy ceuld be the alternate.

L R T '*thﬁ"th”“ ey coming in bhe futurﬁ,'Ly‘“
:hzakl!q LS BT tarilyn will get out the updated list

Mary ~ roeth AIWY T yrarunyin.




WY Sheesy they frereny Lo
e dcted v inoa el &

recards and 7 obar
oan front of book Regardi
ot t re 1f they are ==

e Bam salid they make 5ﬁﬁfi“

exf b e Lovnan G wben
and do' bt ceeate an Lbem
in book.

oy and gt that
Judy asked about the general material designation for interactive
multimediay they are using item type 002. Marilyr said item type lets you
sontrol circulation differently. Juay used “c* in record for “"computar
Tile." Marilyn asked if anyone wanted an item type added; since no one else
has asked for item type, assumes they are handling. So we will leave this
as 1.

Juely asked what is the procedure when they nesd a loan rule change? Marilyn
said just make a copy and edit, then faux to her.

S . . . .
Mﬁékira neads IF address for her campus. Marilyn said she would send thig
again since Barbara did not receive it.

Sheils said they are remodel ing in State House. Barcoding project on

reporters is ongeing and working well. Trying to get Telnet program tg hesap

warking. No other problems to raport, '

Sam sald UMO also undergoing major remodeling. There is & problem with the
de celling problem. They have lost about 13,000 =g. ft. of library

SREACE . #t present e hopes to move in by Nov. ist.

Waiting to ses what will happan next vear.

Fichelle said a patron placed holds on a book and a CR-ROM, i.e. tws records

that are ceally one. Does this limit his Borrowing time and ig there .
something that can be doane? Marilyrn asked what was the problem and Michelle
s#aid it was the confusion of public access showing 2 records. Lynin said she
dossn’t make separate record for CD. Marilyn said this was a circulation
iesue and she will bring up at Circulation Committee. Michelle said some
holdings were missing from Thesaurus master list. Marilyn asked Michelle to
send her an email regarding what is missing: maintenance orn list is
distributed and gach site will maintain their own.

Harbara said thers was no big news from USM. She asked if ANYONE wWas
attending the Cataloging Conference in Springfield, Mass Nov. 17 and 1%9.

enjoyirg new building, They are working on
retrospective conversion. She noted that the duplicete barcodes function
Mas hesrn turned off, which causes BFL 1o receive duplicastes on listh,
Marilyn said this is an issue with libraries going through retrospective
conversion.  Could we turn barcode function on? Lynn said if we thes,
Bveryone will be asked to check each item for duplicastes. Judie said to
[}

dudie said Bangor is

teave off for now because at present the number of duplicate barcodes ie
small. Marilyn said we would look at this again. She can see advantages and

zatvantages of borth sides.  le there any way to tie to Looin?

Yate far neust mestina:

Vo Januvary 15 - i
Y Jamuary 2% -

Jumilbh Clarke foar Ciabirietla Honwmpro




